Town of Maxville Regular Monthly Meeting Minutes September, 14, 2021

Dan Weisenbeck, Chairman called the Regular Monthly Meeting of the Maxville Town Board of Supervisors to order at 6:00 PM September 14, 2021 at the Maxville Town Hall.

Roll Call/Present: Chairman, Dan Weisenbeck, Supervisor Bruce Kees, Supervisor Andy Hayden; Treasurer Carrie Lindstrom; Clerk Barb Traun and Larry Traun.

Minutes/Treasurer's Report: Minutes of the August 10, 2021 meeting were read. Treasurer's report showed that Maxville has a balance of \$116,643.35 including cemetery fund total of \$5,860.44 & American Recovery fund of \$15,807.80 leaving available funds of \$110,782.91. Minutes & Treasurer's Report were approved as read and presented.

Citizen's Concerns: Dan had gotten a call from owner Shawn Breen about a culvert on upper Johnson Hill Rd. washing on his property. Dan directed him to the Buffalo Co. Soil Conservation Dept.

Correspondence/Announcements:

- -Carrie had an email from Buffalo Co. Treasurer regarding an increase from \$200 to \$500 in the treasurer's software for tax collection. Barb had received a renewal notice for \$210. Barb will check it out.
- Dan asked Carrie about possible help with an excel spreadsheet. Keying in figures to determine loss from covid. Maxville has the American Rescue Money for any loss determined.
- -Dan also had been contacted by Jim Bignell from Canton regarding him mowing our roads. Township could get bids from him next year along with Pepin & Buffalo County Hwy Depts.

2022 Municipal Redistricting Update/Motion to Remain One Ward: Barb showed the Board the map of the 14 districts and shared the population of Buffalo County per district.

After discussion, Andy Hayden moved that Maxville remain 1 ward. Bruce Kees seconded the motion. Vote was all 3 ayes. Motion carried. Clerk will share motion passed with Buffalo County Clerk.

Town Hall: LP tank was filled to 75% by Schauls Gas. Township has a \$122.89 remaining credit. **Town Roads Update:**

- -Dan reported that Monarch Paving has been paid for most of the TRIP project. Hoping to get the corrected amount due.
- -Dan has started the process to get the TRIP money for Kings Hwy. Monarch needs to send "Road Certification".
- -Dan asked about whether guard rails are needed on Kings Hwy. There was discussion. General consensus is to watch the road where they are supposed to be this winter and decide later.
- -Bruce reported he had worked on Finch Rd, Johnson Hill Rd, Price Rd and Lindstrom Valley Rd. He plans on filling pot holes on Parrott Ln.
- -Andy mentioned some ATV/UTV signs have been replaced with steel posts.
- -Dan asked the supervisors about checking the town road. He has completed the Paser seminars. There was discussion. They will all work on getting together to view the town roads so they can be rated.
- -Maxville received \$8500 from Chris Lindstrom for extra blacktop thickness on Kings Hwy. Township is very grateful.

Pay Monthly Bills: Monthly bills were reviewed and payments made. See disbursement journal for details.

Set Next Meeting Date: Next Board meeting will be Tuesday, October 12, 2021 – 6:00 PM.

Adjourn: Bruce moved to adjourn at 6:54 PM. Andy seconded. - all ayes – meeting adjourned.

Filed in my office this 14th day of September, 2021 Barb Traun, Maxville Town Clerk